12/18/2014 City of Rochester Hills Mail - Fwd: Museum Board Position

Tamara Williams <williamst@rochesterhills.org>

Fwd: Museum Board Position

Bryan Barneft <barnettb@rochesterhills.org> Thu, Dec 18, 2014 at 8:02 AM
To: Tamara Williams <williamst@rochesterhills.org>, Pam Olson <olsonp@rochesterhills.org>

Sent from my iPhone.

Sent from my iPhone.

Bryan K. Barnett, Mayor
City of Rochester Hills
1000 Rochester Hills Dr
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Phone 248-656-4664

Fax 248-656-4603
Mayorsoffice@rochesterhills.org
www.rochesterhills.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rubel Shelly <rshelly@rc.edu>

Date: December 18, 2014 at 7:05:16 AM EST

To: Bryan Barett <barnettb@rochesterhills.org>, Bryan Barnett <mayorsoffice@rochesterhills.
org>

Subject: Museum Board Position

Dear Mayor Barnett:

| need to communicate to your office what | told the Museum Board at
its November meeting. Because of my move back to Nashville, | must
resign my seat on the Museum Board.

It has been a personal honor to serve on the board. | believe
appreciation for our roots and the persons and events that have shaped
us is important for a variety of reasons.

Best wishes to you in your continued leadership for one of America's
best cities!

Rubel Shelly
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